
 

Town of Lyman 
Select Board Regular Meeting Agenda 

Monday September 18th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 
Welcome to the September 18th, 2023, Regular Meeting of The Lyman Board of Selectmen. 

This meeting is a public proceeding and is being recorded. 
 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
 
ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 

a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.  
Please use the podium to address the board.  

b. Mail    
 
ITEM #3 MINUTES 

a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 9/5/2023 
 
ITEM #4  SIGN WARRANTS  

a. Payroll Warrant #11 in the amount of $29,095.28 
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #10 (FY2024) in the amount of $59,633.16 

 
ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

a. Review / Approved contract for Snow Plowing at the Town Hall 
 

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
a. Local Health Officer - Updates 
b. Road Commissioner –  
c. Fire Chief – Request for approval of funds for survey of property on Barker Pond Rd 
d. CEO –  
e. Tax Clerk –   
f. Treasurer –  Expense Report 9-14-2023 
g. Town Manager –  
h. Other  -  

 
ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 

a. Review / Approve Planning Board Bylaws and Mission Statement  
b. MMA Membership committees and boards 
c. Review / Approve Warrant for Special Town Meeting October 3, 2023 
d. Appoint Warden for Special Town Meeting October 3, 2023 

 
 
OTHER 
 
EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURN 



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 1 of 4 

These are summary minutes in nature only and a full video recording of the proceeding is available to view on our 
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams or visit our website: 

https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/ 

Selectboard members present: Rusty “Ralph” Blackington (Chair), Thomas Hatch (Vice Chair), Jessica Picard, 
Amber Swett, Victoria Gavel 
Selectboard members absent: none 

ITEM #1 SPECIAL OFFERS/ PRESENTATIONS 
a. Select Board Public Hearing regarding Initiated Referenda

Public Hearing is opened at 6:00pm.
Joe Wagner – States at the Town Meeting article 32 was voted in favor of salaries and funding of the
previous fiscal year. After the Town Manager and Town Clerk positions were consolidated a petition
to call for a Special Town Meeting was circulated and received a sufficient number of signatures to
raise funding for additional salary positions. He refers to Title 38 and Title 21-A describing duties of
Town Manager and Town Clerk. The article question addresses the restoration of Select Board Clerk
and Town Clerk positions. He refers to other Towns having a combined Tonw Clerk and Town
Manager position and that they will have several deputies, while other Towns have separate clerks
and managers. The article is appropriating salaries from surplus and will not create an increase in
taxes, however going into the next fiscal year may require an adjustment to the mill rate.
Carol Baker-Roux – States she would expect the Town Clerk and Select Board clerk not to be paid
equally due to their responsibilities and also the board should consider adjusting the benefits so
employees are paying into benefits, and this would help with cost savings.
There is no further comment. The Public hearing closes at 6:15pm

ITEM #2 HEARING OF DELEGATIONS / PUBLIC INPUT 
a. Public Input – Public in attendance will have up to 5 minutes to address the Board.

Please use the podium to address the board.
Priscilla Ouelette – States the Kennebunk Pond Committee was established as an ADHOC
committee to address the safety concerns at the Beach. Because they are an ADHOC committee
they are not required to conduct their meetings in public, however, recently they have considered
having their meetings open and posted for public attendance. The Committee has elected Karen
Kane as Chair, Linda Carscallen elected as secretary. On September 1st, there was an onsite meeting
with the architect and GT Scapes to review the upcoming project. They determined it will take
approximately 25 days to complete the project. The tentative start date will be around October,
November. Work will begin on the Beach side followed by the Parking side.  Notices will be posted
to apprise the public of park closures. Plantings of vegetation will be done in the Spring, weather
permitting. The committee is working on gathering information regarding the gate system and will
make recommendations. GT Scapes has agreed to complete the trenching requirements for the gate
when the gate is ready to be installed. The committee is considering other gate options that may
include basic design features allowing the gate to open and close automatically rather than use
access cards, but with options to modify should the Town decide to enhance the functions of the
gate.
Joe Wagner – Thanks GMFR and the Road Commissioner for taking care of a downed tree in the
road. He states the State website has not been updated with a listing of Town Clerks and Registrars.
He mentions at the last meeting two select board members were appointed as Ballot Clerks. He
contacted the State Attorney Generals Office and found there is no statutory prohibition. He also

DRAFT
ITEM #3: (a.) Minutes

https://www.youtube.com/@LymanTownHall/streams
https://lyman-me.gov/committees/board-of-selectmen/agenda-and-minutes/


Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 2 of 4 

contacted Maine municipal Assoctiation as a Town Municipal Official and asked for an explanation 
regarding why that type of appointment may not be allowed and was informed the manual refers to 
common law not statutory law.  
Priscilla Ouellette – States there have been concerns with trash debris and buildup at a property in 
town. She encourages the Board to observe the property. The trash build up is increasing and 
creating an issue with rats and safety hazards with needles left on the ground.  
Sue Briggs – States there have been boulders removed from Kennebunk Pond Beach and placed on 
the end of Pines Road which is within the easement of the DOT zone. She’s not sure who put them 
there, if it may have been one of the associations in that area. The rocks are causing a blockage for 
turnarounds by the boat ramp area.  

b. Mail   •Thank you Letter from Lifeflight  • DAR letter
Reviewed in Agenda Packet

ITEM #3 MINUTES 
a. Review / Approve meeting minutes 8/21/2023

Voctoria Gavel – Motions to approve. Thomas Hatch seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #4 SIGN WARRANTS 
a. Payroll Warrant #8 in the amount of $23,924.18

Amber Swett motions to accept. Thomas Hatch seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0
b. Accounts Payable Warrant #60 (FY2023) in the amount of $139,357.00

Victoria Gavel – Motions to accept. Jessica Picard seconds.
Thomas Hatch – Asks to look into tree cutting on Walker Road and some work done on
Grasshopper Lane if this can be clarified.
Motion passes: 5-0-0

c. Accounts Payable Warrant #9 (FY2024) in the amount of $618,031.74
Amber Swett – Motions to accept. Victoria Gavel seconds. Motion passes: 5-0-0

ITEM #5 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
a. Discuss updates - Kennebunk Pond Committee regarding automated gate system

Victoria Gavel – States she asked for this to be on the agenda because after discussion from the last
meeting she had questions about the gate functions and what the committee was recommending
and she was wondering why there couldn’t be a gate that just goes up and down, however, Priscilla
clarified a lot these questions with her update form the committee. In the meantime, if safety is an
issue, she lives down the street and would offer to open and close the gate if it’s helpful.

ITEM #6 DEPARTMENT AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Road Commissioner – none
b. Fire Chief –

Matt Duross – Reports in August GMFR responded to 74 incidents, a 50% increase from last year. As
of Sunday, there have been about 600 calls, an increase from last year’s calls of 547. There were 17
multi-incidents. In August 30% of all EMS transports were to the Maine Medical Center. GMFR has
now hosted two community CPR classes with a third one scheduled. He is looking into getting a
survey on the right-of-way on Barkers Pond Road to determine if it is Town Owned and if they will
be able to place a dry hydrant there. They will need about $3,000 to conduct the survey that would
come out of the dry hydrant account.

c. CEO –

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 3 of 4 

Brenda Charland – States for clarification she had requested to be appointed as Land Use Director 
because she may need to work with someone to establish setbacks or what’s in the land use or 
researching information for the Planning Board. She’s required to be certified for Maine 80k and 
formally authorized by the jurisdiction she represents.  

d. Tax Clerk –  None
e. Assessor – 2023-2024 Commitment Summary & Historic Tax Information
f. Treasurer –  Expense Report
g. Town Manager – Progress Report

Lindsay Gagne – States the Town Hall Expansion is currently being reviewed by the Engineer. She is
working with them in collecting information and determining if DEP needs to be involved with the
wetlands area behind the building. If this area is not able to be expanded on, the engineer will look
into other options in adjusting the plans. There are a few elections coming up and the website has
been updated to add a Town Meeting and Elections page to help streamline information sources for
all the different events coming. The new Admin Clerk has started, and things are going very well so
far.

h. Other  -

ITEM #7 NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discussion Shore Rd & discontinuing agreement to pay annually 250.00 for road maintenance, see

notes
Lindsay Gagne – Explains in 2019 the board had decided to pay the shore Road association $250
annually to repair damages from the plowing of the hammerhead on that road. The Town has an
easement with one of the property owners who is not part of the road association but has granted
the easement to allow the plow truck to plow and turn around in the hammerhead section. Over the
last two years, the road commissioner has gone out and repaired damages at the homeowner’s
request. The Road Association has agreed to discontinue the $250 payments and the Town will take
care of repairing damages in the hammerhead.
Thomas Hatch – Motions to discontinue the $250 payment to the Shore Road Association.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

b. Update contract for plowing of Town Hall
Amber Swett – States the Town Hall Plowing and sanding was budgeted for $4,640 but the contract
is for $4,700. She would want the budget line to add up to the contract so there is less confusion.
Jessica Picard – Suggests tabling the item and getting some clarification.

c. Update contract for plowing of Transfer Station
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the Plowing/Salting of the Transfer Station to Tibbetts Farm
LLC for $3,000. Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0.

d. Review contract proposal for plowing at Bunganut Park
Lindsay Gagne – States Parks and Recs had asked if the Lake Side could be plowed to allow them to
do more snowshoeing events this winter. The board had budgeted $700 for this year to do that.
Tibbetts Farm LLC would plow a small section of the parking area for this price and if the board
determined they wanted more spaces plowed they would be willing to talk about that.
Thomas Hatch – Motions to accept the contract with Tibbetts Farm LLC for $700 to do the plowing
of the lakeside at Bunganut Park.
Jessica Picard – Seconds the motion. Motion passed: 5-0-0

e. Discuss / vote recommendations for warrant article 2 (Warrant for 10/3/23 town meeting)
Jessica Picard – Motions that the Select Board recommendation for this warrant article be $0
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-1-0 (Ralph Blackington, Thomas Hatch,
Amber Swett, Jessica Picard in favor; Victoria Gavel opposed)

DRAFT



Town of Lyman 

Select Board Meeting Minutes 

Monday September 5th, 2023 – Lyman Town Hall 

Page 4 of 4 

f. Review / Approve order for special town meeting 10/3/23
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the order for Special Town Meeting to be held on October 3,
2023. Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0

g. Discuss YMCA contract for FY2025, renewal is up in October 2024
Lindsay Gagne – States the contract term is good until October 2024, but if the board wants to
renew or modify the contract, they may want to start doing some workshops to figure out what the
budget will be going forward.
Michelle Feliccitti – States the Bunganut Committee had their first meeting. They are looking into
different kinds of grants and day of caring and have done a survey to collect some feedback from
the community.
A workshop is scheduled for Thursday September 28th, 2023 at 6:00pm at the Town Hall.

h. Review / Approve Town Manager Contract
Thomas Hatch – Motions to go into executive session per MRSA 405 (A) for discussion on
personnel matters.
Amber Swett – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 4-1-0 (Ralph Blackington, Thomas Hatch,
Amber Swett, Jessica Picard in favor; Victoria Gavel opposed)
Jessica Picard – Motions to come out of executive Session.
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0
Jessica Picard – Motions to approve the contract for Town Manager
Thomas Hatch – Seconds the motion. Motions passes: 5-0-0

OTHER 

EXCECUTIVE SESSION 
1.M.R.S.A §405 (A)  for discussion regarding Personnel Matters
See Item 7 (h)

ADJOURN 
Jessica Picard – Motions to adjourn. Amber Swett seconds the motion. Motion passes: 5-0-0 

__________________________________________ 
Rusty “Ralph” Blackington  

__________________________________________ 
Thomas Hatch  

_____________________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_____________________________________________ 

Jessica Picard 

_____________________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel

I, Lindsay Gagne, Town Manager of the Town of Lyman, Maine, do hereby certify that the foregoing document consisting of 4 pages 
are the original minutes of the Select Board Meeting dated September 5th, 2023 

_____________________________________ 

Lindsay Gagne

DRAFT



ITEM #4: (a.) Payroll Warrant









ITEM #4: (b.)













Page 1 of 5 

SERVICE AGREEMENT 

PLOWING / SALTING / PARKING LOT & WALKWAY’S OF LYMAN TOWN HALL 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this _18th ____ day of ___September, 2023_______________________ by and between the 

INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF LYMAN, a municipal corporation existing under the laws of the State of Maine 

and located in the County of York, State of Maine (hereinafter “TOWN”) and David Riley (hereinafter “Contractor”).  

WITNESSETH 

WHEREAS, after due consideration of the mutual promises made by each party to the other, the parties covenant and 

agree as follows: 

I. SCOPE OF SERVICES

Except as otherwise stated in the Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall furnish the materials, supplies, equipment,

vehicle, facilities, and labor required to provide those services pursuant to paragraph VII, except as otherwise modified by 

this agreement.  

The CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the professional quality, timely completion, and the coordination 

of all services furnished by the CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. The CONTRACTOR shall, without additional 

compensation, correct or revise any errors or deficiencies in his services. Deficiencies are defined as willful or negligent 

acts that distort or falsify or otherwise fail to comply to the terms of agreement or meet the state of the art of the products 

and services developed and provided hereunder, or willful or negligent non assignment of personnel or assignment of 

unqualified personnel to perform duties hereunder.  

Neither Town’s review, approval, or acceptance of, nor payment for, any of the services shall be construed to 

operate as a waiver of any rights under this Agreement or any cause of action arising out of the performance of this 

Agreement, and the CONTRACTOR shall remain liable in accordance with applicable law for all damages to Town 

caused by the CONTRACTOR’S willful or negligent performance of any of the services furnished under this Agreement. 

II. TERM: AGREEMENT SUBJECT TO ANNUAL APPROPRIATION: EXTENSION OF TERM

The term of this agreement shall be for three (3) years for a period commencing November 1st and be completed

on or by April 30th the following year, each year of this contract, unless sooner terminated as provided herein. The Town 

holds the option to renew contract beyond the three (3) years upon mutual agreement between the parties. The Town holds 

the option to NOT renew for any reason. Each year of this agreement is subject to the appropriation by the annual Town 

Meeting. If the Town Meeting fails to authorize such funding during any year of this Agreement, the Agreement shall 

terminate and become null and void at the end of the last year for which funding has been authorized. The Town holds the 

option to NOT renew the contract on poor performance.  

Required services to be performed shall be completed strictly according to the schedule set forth in paragraph VII. 

CONTRACTOR’S failure to adequately maintain snow removal per this Agreement shall be cause for termination of this 

contract pursuant to Paragraph XII. 

DRAFT
ITEM #5: (a.) Snow Plowing Contract for Town Hall



Page 2 of 5 

III. INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the TOWN, its officers, employees and agents from

and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses (including attorney’s fees and costs) arising out of or resulting from 

the performance (or nonperformance) of the work required under this Agreement and is caused in whole or in part by an 

intentional or negligent act or omission of CONTRACTOR, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by it, or anyone 

for whose acts it may be liable, regardless of whether such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party 

indemnified under this paragraph. Such obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or 

obligations of indemnity if that would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this paragraph.  

IV. INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall provide the following insurances

Public Liability Insurance (or Commercial General Liability) in the amount of not less than One Million

Dollars ($1,000,000), combined single limit, to protect the CONTRACTOR and the TOWN from claims and damages 

that may arise from operations under this Agreement, whether such operations be by CONTRACTOR or by anyone 

directly or indirectly employed by it. In the event of any amendment to the Maine Torts Claims Act, 14 M.R.S.A §8101-

8118, that increases the limitation of liability of the TOWN under such Act, CONTRACTOR shall increase its amount 

of coverage so that it is not less than the limitation of the liability of the TOWN established under the Act.  

Automobile Liability Insurance in the amount of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) combined 

single limit, to protect the CONTRACTOR and the TOWN from claims and damages that may arise from operations 

under this Agreement, whether such operations be by CONTRACTOR or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by 

it. In the event of any amendment to the Maine Torts Claims Act, 14 M.R.S.A §8101-8118, that increases the limitation of 

liability of the TOWN under such Act, CONTRACTOR shall increase its amount of coverage so that it is not less than 

the limitation of the liability of the TOWN established under the Act 

Worker’s Compensation Insurance in amounts required by Maine law and Employer’s Liability Insurance, as 

necessary, as required by Maine law. If in the event the Contractor is not required to carry workers compensation 

according to Maine law, then the Contractor must provide the Town with an approved independent contractors status from 

the State of Maine.  

In addition, the contractor must complete and submit a document entitled “Town of Lyman, Hold Harmless 

Agreement” as per Town Policy and submit a W9 form, if not already on record.  

Deductible Amount: The deductible amount in any insurance policy required under this section shall not exceed 

Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) without the prior written consent of the TOWN. 

All such insurance policies shall name the TOWN and its officers, agents, and employees as additional insureds, 

except that purpose of Workers’ Compensation Insurance, CONTRACTOR instead may provide a written waiver of 

subrogation rights against the TOWN, as permitted by Maine law. All insurance policies shall be issued by companies 

authorized to do business under the laws of the State of Maine, shall be in form satisfactory to the TOWN and shall 

contain a provision prohibiting cancellation except upon at least thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the TOWN and 

shall contain a complete waiver by the insurer of subrogation against the TOWN. All such insurance policies will be 

primary in the event of a loss arising from CONTRACTOR’S performance and shall provide that where there is more 

than one insured, the policy will operate, except for the limitations of liability, as if there were a separate policy covering 

each insured. CONTRACTOR shall not commence work under the Agreement until it has obtained all insurance 

coverages required under this subparagraph and any insurance policies have been approved by the TOWN.  

DRAFT



Page 3 of 5 

All such insurance policies shall have a retroactive date which is earlier of the date of the Agreement between the 

parties or CONTRACTOR’S commencement of services hereunder. 

V. VEHICLES

All vehicles utilized by the CONTRACTOR in the performance of services under this Agreement shall be

licensed in the State of Maine and shall be operated by drivers with the required State of Maine driver’s licenses. Each 

vehicle shall comply with all applicable state, local and federal regulations. Vehicles and other equipment shall be kept in 

good repair.   

VI. PERMITS AND LICENSES

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for the cost, acquisition and maintenance of any permits or licenses

necessary for the performance of work under this Agreement. 

VII. SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR will furnish all vehicles, materials, personnel, tools, and equipment, except as otherwise

specified herein, and do everything necessary and proper to satisfactorily perform the Services required by this Agreement 

including staking out the grass areas at Town Hall prior to snow plowing.  

CONTRACTOR shall conduct work so as to interfere as little as possible with Town Hall business. Initial snow 

removal to commence at 3” and every 3” thereafter and will be completed 30 minutes before start of business and 

continue through business hours. After business hours and weekends, snow may accumulate to 6” and will be removed 30 

minutes before start of business. Final clean-up will be done after each snow storm. Snow banks will be pushed back as 

necessary. Salting will be to bare lot. CONTRACTOR shall complete shoveling and salting of walkways and all 

entrances at time of plowing.  

VIII. CONTRACT PRICE

The OWNER shall pay the CONTRACTOR for the performance of services under this Agreement the sum of $4,640 

(the “Contract Price”). OWNER will provide the CONTRACTOR salt for salting the Town Hall only by 

CONTRACTOR 

IX. PAYMENT

CONTRACTOR shall submit for OWNER’s Approval, an invoice for Services performed. The OWNER shall pay the 

CONTRACTOR such approved amount in equal payments on the first accounts payable warrant beginning November 

through final payment in April. Final payment in April will be withheld until any damage to the grass and gardens areas 

have been repaired by CONTRACTOR, and repair is acceptable by the Town of Lyman Select Board at the Town Hall. 

Payments due and unpaid under this Agreement shall bear interest from the date payment is due at the maximum rate 

permitted under Maine law at the time of the delinquency for unpaid municipal taxes.  

X. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party to the contract shall assign the Agreement without the written consent of the other.

CONTRACTOR shall not assign any monies due or to become due to it hereunder without the previous written consent 

of the TOWN.  

DRAFT



Page 4 of 5 

XI. DISPUTES

Except as otherwise agreed by the parties in writing, all disputes, claims, counterclaims, and other matters in

question between CONTRACTOR and TOWN arising out of or relating to the Agreement shall be decided by a Maine 

court of competent jurisdiction. This Agreement is made and shall be construed under the laws of the State of Maine. 

Except as otherwise expressly agreed by the parties exclusive venue for any such civil action shall be in York County, 

Maine 

XII. TERMINATION

Either party may terminate this contract without cause upon ninety (90) days prior written notice to the other

party. In the event of such termination, TOWN shall pay CONTRACTOR for all work satisfactorily performed prior to 

the actual termination. Furthermore, if the CONTRACTOR fails to perform according to the terms of this contract at the 

time and in the manner specified, TOWN shall have all legal and equitable remedies including termination for cause 

effective immediately upon written notice to CONTRACTOR. The CONTRACTOR will be paid for all work which is 

satisfactorily done by that time and TOWN shall have no obligation or liability to CONTRACTOR for any remaining 

balance or compensation under the contract.  

XIII. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS AND REGULATIONS

CONTRACTOR shall be responsible for compliance with all applicable local, state, and federal laws and

regulations, and any applicable amendments thereto. 

XIV. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: AMENDMENTS

This Agreement and its Exhibits represent and contain the entire agreement between the parties. Any amendments

to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by each part hereto. 

XV. NON-WAIVER

Failure of a party to this Agreement to enforce a provision of this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the

right to enforce any subsequent breach of that provision or any other provision of the Agreement. 

XVI. NOTICES

Any notices required under the terms of this Agreement shall be sent via United States mail, postage pre-paid,

first class, return receipt requested, to the following: 

TOWN: Lyman Select Board 

Town of Lyman 

11 South Waterboro Rd 

Lyman, ME 04002 

CONTRACTOR: David Riley 

DBA D&C Rubbish Removal 

P.O. Box 456 

Alfred, ME  04002 

DRAFT



Page 5 of 5 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said INHABITANTS OF THE TOWN OF LYMAN has caused this 

agreement to be signed and sealed by its Select Board hereunto duly authorized, and DAVID RILEY has 

caused this Agreement to be signed and sealed by DAVID RILEY hereunto duly authorized, the day and date 

first above written.  

_________________________________ 

Ralph Blackington, Chair 

_________________________________ 

Thomas Hatch, Vice Chair 

_________________________________ 

Jessica Picard  

_________________________________ 

Victoria Gavel 

_________________________________ 

Amber Swett 

_________________________________ 

Date 

________________________________ ________________________________ 

David Riley  Witness 

Owner__________________________ ________________________________ 

Position  Date 

DRAFT



GMFR 

Request for approval to spend not more than $3,000 for a survey of 

Right-of-Way on Barkers Pond Road to determine if they can place Dry 

Hydrant there.  

Funds to come out of the Dry Hydrant Account 

Current Funds Available: $20,615.99 

Note: Dry Hydrant is expected to cost $15,000 out of the account. 

ITEM #6: (c.) GMFR



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
6
8
7
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
8
7
,6

2
0
.0

0
1
2
5
,6

0
5
.1

0
0
.0

0
5
6
2
,0

1
4
.9

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
3

8
,6

6
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

3
8

,6
6

8
.0

0
8

7
,2

5
3

.2
2

0
.0

0
3

5
1

,4
1

4
.7

8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
4
3
8
,6

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
8
,6

6
8
.0

0
8
7
,2

5
3
.2

2
0
.0

0
3
5
1
,4

1
4
.7

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
1
 -

 T
O

W
N

 M
G

R
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
,7

5
5
.0

0
1
9
,8

1
1
.5

2
0
.0

0
8
0
,9

4
3
.4

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
3
 -

 T
R
E
A
S
U

R
E
R

6
2
,5

3
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
2
,5

3
4
.0

0
1
4
,4

3
0
.9

0
0
.0

0
4
8
,1

0
3
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
5
 -

 T
A
X
 C

O
LL

E
C
T

5
5
,7

5
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
5
,7

5
1
.0

0
1
1
,3

6
4
.5

5
0
.0

0
4
4
,3

8
6
.4

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
0
6
 -

 A
D

M
IN

 C
LE

R
K

5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,5

7
8
.0

0
3
,0

8
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
4
8
,4

9
0
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
1
5
 -

 A
S
S
E
S
S
O

R
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
,7

5
0
.0

0
1
7
,4

8
0
.7

6
0
.0

0
5
8
,2

6
9
.2

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
1
 -

 C
E
O

6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
2
 -

 C
E
O

 C
LE

R
K

2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,3

0
0
.0

0
5
,1

3
9
.7

5
0
.0

0
2
2
,1

6
0
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
3
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IA
N

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
3
8
.2

4
0
.0

0
-9

3
8
.2

4

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

4
,8

1
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
,8

1
8

.0
0

6
5

9
.1

3
0

.0
0

1
4

,1
5

8
.8

7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
4
,8

1
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
,8

1
8
.0

0
6
5
9
.1

3
0
.0

0
1
4
,1

5
8
.8

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
2
 -

 B
A
LL

O
T
 C

LE
R
K

8
,4

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

7
8
.0

0
5
4
3
.7

5
0
.0

0
7
,9

3
4
.2

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
3
 -

 T
M

 M
O

D
E
R
A
T
O

R
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
8
4
 -

 R
E
G

IS
T
R
A
R

6
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
5
.3

8
0
.0

0
5
,8

8
4
.6

2

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

3
,5

8
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
8

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
7
 -

 P
B

3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

8
0
.0

0

  
  

1
8

 -
  
A

P
P

E
A

L
S

 B
D

3
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

7
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
4
8
 -

 A
P
P
E
A
LS

 B
O

A
R

3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
3
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,9

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,9
6

0
.0

0
9

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,9
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
9
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

7
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
2
7
 -

 R
E
C
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

6
0
.0

0
9
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

7
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

1
2

4
,1

2
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
4

,1
2

1
.0

0
2

4
,2

4
2

.8
2

0
.0

0
9

9
,8

7
8

.1
8

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
4
,1

2
1
.0

0
2
4
,2

4
2
.8

2
0
.0

0
9
9
,8

7
8
.1

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
1
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
3
,1

2
1
.0

0
2
4
,2

4
2
.8

2
0
.0

0
9
8
,8

7
8
.1

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
3
2
 -

 E
C
O

 M
E
 R

E
P

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

,9
0

5
.0

0
8

,7
4

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

,1
5

7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
8
,7

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

5
7
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
5
1
 -

 R
D

 C
O

M
M

3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,9

0
5
.0

0
8
,7

4
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

5
7
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
3

,3
9

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

9
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
,3

9
4

.0
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
1
 -

 G
A
 D

IR
E
C
T

3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

7
,4

5
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,4
5

8
.0

0
1

,7
2

1
.1

0
0

.0
0

5
,7

3
6

.9
0

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
1
,7

2
1
.1

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

3
6
.9

0

ITEM #6: (e.) Expense Report



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 2

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
0
1
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
5
 -

 A
C
O

7
,4

5
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,4

5
8
.0

0
1
,7

2
1
.1

0
0
.0

0
5
,7

3
6
.9

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

5
3

,3
4

3
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
3

,3
4

3
.0

0
1

,9
9

0
.8

3
0

.0
0

5
1

,3
5

2
.1

7

  
  

  
  
1
0
 -

 S
A
LA

R
IE

S
3
3
,9

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

7
0
.0

0
1
,9

9
0
.8

3
0
.0

0
3
1
,9

7
9
.1

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
7
9
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 O

F
F
IC

4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
1
 -

 E
X
T
R
A
 T

IM
E

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
1
8
.3

3
0
.0

0
6
,7

8
1
.6

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
1
9
9
 -

 S
E
LE

C
T
 B

O
A
R
D

2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
1
,2

7
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,7

4
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
7
 -

 V
O

T
E
D

 M
O

R
E

1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,3

7
3
.0

0

1
0
2
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
6
6
,3

4
7
.0

0
4
2
,6

1
9
.1

1
1
3
5
.0

0
2
2
3
,5

9
2
.8

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,4
1

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

7
.0

0
6

0
.0

0
1

0
,3

1
3

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

1
0
.0

0
1
,0

3
7
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
1
0
,3

1
3
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

9
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,5

1
5
.0

0
9
6
0
.0

0
6
0
.0

0
8
,4

9
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
9
0
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

1
,8

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

9
5
.0

0
7
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

1
8
.0

0

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
F
E

R
 S

T
A

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

1
6

0
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
2

6
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
2
6
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
8
0
 -

 T
R
A
IN

IN
G

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
6
0
.0

0
7
5
.0

0
2
6
5
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

2
5

4
,3

1
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

5
4

,3
1

7
.0

0
4

1
,4

2
2

.1
1

0
.0

0
2

1
2

,8
9

4
.8

9

  
  

  
  
2
0
 -

 B
E
N

E
F
IT

S
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
4
,3

1
7
.0

0
4
1
,4

2
2
.1

1
0
.0

0
2
1
2
,8

9
4
.8

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
0
1
 -

 F
IC

A
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
,1

9
9
.0

0
9
,7

4
9
.6

9
0
.0

0
4
1
,4

4
9
.3

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
1
5
1
,8

8
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
1
,8

8
7
.0

0
2
3
,5

0
0
.5

7
0
.0

0
1
2
8
,3

8
6
.4

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
1
 -

 D
E
N

T
A
L

4
,4

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,4

1
4
.0

0
8
4
3
.9

9
0
.0

0
3
,5

7
0
.0

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
1
4
 -

 L
IF

E
 N

O
 M

E
D

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
5
1
.4

5
0
.0

0
6
8
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
0
 -

 4
5
7
B
 E

R
 M

A
T
C

1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

1
4
.0

0
2
,6

2
4
.8

8
0
.0

0
9
,9

8
9
.1

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
3
1
 -

 M
P
E
R
S
 E

R
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,5

8
3
.0

0
4
,6

5
1
.5

3
0
.0

0
2
4
,9

3
1
.4

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
2
5
0
 -

 P
T
O

 B
U

Y
O

U
T

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
6
,1

1
5
.0

0
4
8
,0

1
5
.8

0
2
2
,0

3
0
.0

0
6
6
,0

6
9
.2

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

2
,6

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
2

,6
1

5
.0

0
4

8
,0

1
5

.8
0

2
2

,0
3

0
.0

0
6

2
,5

6
9

.2
0

  
  

  
  
3
2
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 E

Q
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
3
2
,9

0
1
.4

2
2
0
,6

1
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

9
6
.5

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
,0

0
8
.0

0
3
2
,9

0
1
.4

2
2
0
,6

1
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

9
6
.5

8

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,8

3
1
.0

0
4
,4

6
7
.4

6
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
8
,3

6
3
.5

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
5
 -

 M
E
M

B
 &

 D
U

E
S

9
,0

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

7
1
.0

0
1
,8

7
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
,7

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,7

6
0
.0

0
2
,5

9
6
.4

6
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

6
3
.5

4



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 3

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
0
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
2
,0

8
2
.4

4
0
.0

0
8
,3

8
1
.5

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,4

6
4
.0

0
2
,0

8
2
.4

4
0
.0

0
8
,3

8
1
.5

6

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,4

3
1
.0

0
2
,5

9
9
.1

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,8

3
1
.9

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,2

1
1
.0

0
1
,7

3
5
.2

3
0
.0

0
8
,4

7
5
.7

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,2

2
0
.0

0
8
6
3
.8

7
0
.0

0
7
,3

5
6
.1

3

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

1
5
.0

0
3
,1

9
0
.3

1
4
2
0
.0

0
1
4
,9

0
4
.6

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
9
2
.5

0
2
8
5
.0

0
3
,9

2
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
3
0
 -

 F
O

R
M

S
8
,9

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
5
.0

0
8
,7

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
5
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
P
O

R
T

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
6
0
 -

 T
A
X
 B

IL
LS

3
,1

0
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,1

0
5
.0

0
2
,8

9
7
.8

1
0
.0

0
2
0
7
.1

9

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
2
,7

7
5
.0

7
0
.0

0
4
,5

9
0
.9

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

7
,3

6
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,3

6
6
.0

0
2
,7

7
5
.0

7
0
.0

0
4
,5

9
0
.9

3

  
  

1
9

 -
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
1
5
 -

 E
LE

C
T
IO

N
S

1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

6
1
.0

0
5
4
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
3
,5

0
6
.5

3

  
  

1
3

 -
 E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

S
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,5

6
1

.0
0

5
4

.4
7

0
.0

0
1

3
,5

0
6

.5
3

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,3

3
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

2
,8

2
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

2
8
.0

0
5
4
.4

7
0
.0

0
2
,7

7
3
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

1
,1

2
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

2
6
.0

0
5
4
.4

7
0
.0

0
1
,0

7
1
.5

3

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
5
0
 -

 P
O

S
T
A
G

E
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

0
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
4
.0

0

1
1
7
 -

 G
E
N

 A
D

M
IN

 I
N

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
1
,8

5
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,1

2
2
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

,9
7

8
.0

0
2

1
,8

5
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

2
,1

2
2

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
8
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 I

N
S

4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,9

7
8
.0

0
2
1
,8

5
6
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
2
,1

2
2
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
5
 -

 I
N

S
 P

R
O

P
 &

 C
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
,0

6
8
.0

0
1
5
,6

7
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,3

8
9
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
6
 -

 I
N

S
 W

.C
.

1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,7

9
0
.0

0
5
,9

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,8

4
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
7
 -

 I
N

S
 U

N
E
M

P
LO

Y
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,8

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
8
 -

 I
N

S
 V

O
LU

N
T
E
E

1
2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 4

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
1
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
IN

G
E
N

C
Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0

1
2
5
 -

 A
C
O

8
,4

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,4

5
7
.0

0
1
,7

9
2
.7

9
0
.0

0
6
,6

6
4
.2

1

  
  

7
2

 -
 A

C
O

8
,4

5
7

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,4
5

7
.0

0
1

,7
9

2
.7

9
0

.0
0

6
,6

6
4

.2
1

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
1
,6

3
4
.8

4
0
.0

0
5
,3

2
2
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
8
1
 -

 A
C
O

6
,9

5
7
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,9

5
7
.0

0
1
,6

3
4
.8

4
0
.0

0
5
,3

2
2
.1

6

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
,3

4
2
.0

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
1
0
 -

 M
IL

E
A
G

E
/T

R
A
V

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
5
7
.9

5
0
.0

0
1
,3

4
2
.0

5

1
2
8
 -

 H
H

S
 G

/A
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
1

 -
 G

A
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

1
2
9
 -

 H
H

S
 S

O
C
IA

L 
S

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

7
5

 -
 S

O
C

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
1

,1
3

1
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

1
,1

3
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 S

O
C
 S

V
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
1
,1

3
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
3
1
 -

 R
O

A
D

S
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
4
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

5
8
.3

8
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
7
9
8
,9

4
1
.6

2

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
1

4
,3

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

1
4

,3
5

0
.0

0
1

1
,7

5
8

.3
8

3
,6

5
0

.0
0

7
9

8
,9

4
1

.6
2

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
1
3
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

5
8
.3

8
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
7
9
7
,9

4
1
.6

2

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
1
 -

 R
D

S
/C

O
N

S
T
R
U

C
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
9
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
2
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
S
U

R
F
A

4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
7
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,4

0
0
.0

0
4
7
1
,6

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
8
3
 -

 R
D

S
/R

E
P
A
IR

S
1
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
1
1
,7

5
8
.3

8
2
5
0
.0

0
1
2
7
,3

4
1
.6

2

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
2
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
1
,7

3
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
,5

7
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,3
6

0
.0

0
2

,1
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
,6

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,6

6
0
.0

0
2
,1

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,5

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

2
,8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,8
0

0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 5

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
1
 -

 B
&

G
 C

A
R
E
 &

 M
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
1

,3
6

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,3

6
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
6
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

4
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,7

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,7
7

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,6

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
1
0
 -

 B
LD

G
S
 &

 G
R
O

U
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
0
.0

0

1
4
2
 -

 B
&

G
 M

O
W

IN
G

6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
1
,6

4
2
.0

0
2
7
,5

4
0
.2

7
1
0
,7

6
0
.1

8
2
3
,3

4
1
.5

5

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
0

 -
 M

IS
C

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,1
4

2
.0

0
1

6
,1

4
0

.2
7

1
0

,7
6

0
.1

8
2

3
,2

4
1

.5
5

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
1
6
,1

4
0
.2

7
1
0
,7

6
0
.1

8
2
3
,2

4
1
.5

5

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
7
0
 -

 M
O

W
IN

G
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,1

4
2
.0

0
1
6
,1

4
0
.2

7
1
0
,7

6
0
.1

8
2
3
,2

4
1
.5

5

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

6
5
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
5
1
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
2
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
0
1
,9

4
0
.0

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

4
,6

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

,6
4

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,6

4
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,2
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 6

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
3
 -

 B
&

G
 P

LO
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

6
4

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
1

2
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

2
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
2

,4
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
2
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
9
2
,4

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
6
0
 -

 P
LO

W
 &

 S
A
N

D
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
4
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
1
2
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
2
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
9
2
,4

0
0
.0

0

1
4
5
 -

 B
&

G
 W

A
S
T
E
 S

V
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
,9

4
7
.5

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

6
7
.5

0

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
,8

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,8
2

0
.0

0
9

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,7

2
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,8

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,8

2
0
.0

0
9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,7

2
5
.0

0

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
1

,0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,4

3
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
5
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
5
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,6

8
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

,3
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

6
,3

1
5

.0
0

2
,6

7
2

.5
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
4

2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
2
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

2
,9

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

4
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,0

8
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
2
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
,3

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

7
5
.0

0
1
,0

8
2
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

9
2
.5

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

3
,5

2
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
2

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,2

2
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

1
,5

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,5
4

0
.0

0
9

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
,4

5
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
1
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 B

L
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
0
 -

 W
A
S
T
E
 S

V
S

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

0
0
.0

0
9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

1
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
3
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 P

O
R
T
A
 P

3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
0
.0

0

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
3
6
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
,9

8
4
.0

0
3
,0

6
7
.6

8
0
.0

0
3
3
,9

1
6
.3

2

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
2

,4
8

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

,4
8

4
.0

0
1

,2
5

5
.0

3
0

.0
0

1
1

,2
2

8
.9

7

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
2
,4

8
4
.0

0
1
,2

5
5
.0

3
0
.0

0
1
1
,2

2
8
.9

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

P
A
N

E
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,9

8
4
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 7

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
4
7
 -

 B
&

G
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

5
5
.0

3
0
.0

0
7
,2

4
4
.9

7

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
1

4
4

.9
0

0
.0

0
3

5
5

.1
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
.9

0
0
.0

0
3
5
5
.1

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
1
4
4
.9

0
0
.0

0
3
5
5
.1

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
4

1
.5

0
0

.0
0

4
,0

5
8

.5
0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
4
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

5
8
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
4
1
.5

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

5
8
.5

0

  
  

2
3

 -
 K

B
P

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

1
2

.6
2

0
.0

0
8

,4
8

7
.3

8

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
2
.6

2
0
.0

0
8
,4

8
7
.3

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

9
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
1
2
.6

2
0
.0

0
8
,4

8
7
.3

8

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

1
3

.6
3

0
.0

0
7

,7
8

6
.3

7

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
1
3
.6

3
0
.0

0
7
,7

8
6
.3

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
6
0
 -

 E
LE

C
T
R
IC

IT
Y

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
1
3
.6

3
0
.0

0
7
,7

8
6
.3

7

1
4
8
 -

 B
&

G
 S

IG
N

S
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,5

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

7
8
.3

6
0
.0

0
5
,3

2
1
.6

4

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

5
1

 -
 R

O
A

D
S

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,1
7

8
.3

6
0

.0
0

3
,8

2
1

.6
4

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

7
8
.3

6
0
.0

0
3
,8

2
1
.6

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
7
0
 -

 S
IG

N
S

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

7
8
.3

6
0
.0

0
3
,8

2
1
.6

4

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
5
,3

4
0
.0

0
4
3
,1

5
4
.6

9
4
5
0
.0

0
2
9
1
,7

3
5
.3

1

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

3
3

5
,3

4
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
5

,3
4

0
.0

0
4

3
,1

5
4

.6
9

4
5

0
.0

0
2

9
1

,7
3

5
.3

1

  
  

  
  
3
5
 -

 C
T
R
C
T
 S

V
S
 W

A
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
1
0
,3

8
0
.0

0
4
2
,5

2
6
.9

3
0
.0

0
2
6
7
,8

5
3
.0

7

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S

2
,9

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,9

8
0
.0

0
5
6
4
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

1
5
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
4
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 C

A
N

2
,4

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,4

0
0
.0

0
4
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 8

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
5
0
 -

 T
R
F
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

IP
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
6
6
,2

5
0
.0

0
2
6
,1

9
7
.0

1
0
.0

0
1
4
0
,0

5
2
.9

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
1
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 T

W
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
4
,9

1
4
.9

2
0
.0

0
3
8
,8

3
5
.0

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
2
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 R

E
C

1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,6

5
0
.0

0
1
,6

0
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,0

4
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
5
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

A
U

3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,1

2
5
.0

0
4
,0

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,1

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
6
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
7
,1

2
5
.0

0
2
,4

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,6

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
7
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

R
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
1
,2

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

7
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
8
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 H

W
O

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
4
8
.5

0
0
.0

0
2
,0

5
1
.5

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
5
9
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

V
S
 M

E
T

1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,5

0
0
.0

0
7
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
,8

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
1
4
7
.8

0
4
5
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

3
2
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
3
,3

3
0
.0

0
1
4
7
.8

0
4
5
0
.0

0
1
2
,7

3
2
.2

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,4

8
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,8

8
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
9
2
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,6

0
8
.0

0

  
  

  
  
6
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

3
,7

5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,7

5
0
.0

0
8
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
3
,6

6
2
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
1
0
 -

 S
U

P
P
LI

E
S

7
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
5
0
.0

0
8
7
.9

6
0
.0

0
6
6
2
.0

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
6
9
0
 -

 P
P
G

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
2
0
 -

 S
T
A
T
E
 F

E
E
'S

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
3
0
 -

 H
E
A
LT

H
 &

 W
E
L

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

1
6
1
 -

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 R
E
C

8
,9

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
8
,9

6
0
.0

0
2
,8

0
0
.3

1
0
.0

0
6
,1

5
9
.6

9

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

8
,3

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
8

,3
6

0
.0

0
2

,5
3

6
.5

1
0

.0
0

5
,8

2
3

.4
9

  
  

  
  
4
0
 -

 R
E
P
A
IR

S
 &

 M
A

9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
4
5
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
5
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
7
0
 -

 F
U

E
L

1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
8
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
, 
P
R
IN

T
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
8
1
0
 -

 A
D

V
E
R
T
IS

E
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

7
,1

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,1

1
0
.0

0
2
,5

3
6
.5

1
0
.0

0
4
,5

7
3
.4

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
4
0
 -

 R
E
C
 P

R
O

G
R
A
M

S
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
,8

6
0
.0

0
2
,5

3
6
.5

1
0
.0

0
4
,3

2
3
.4

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
6

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

2
6

3
.8

0
0

.0
0

3
3

6
.2

0

  
  

  
  
5
0
 -

 U
T
IL

IT
IE

S
6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
3
3
6
.2

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
5
8
0
 -

 C
O

M
M

6
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0
2
6
3
.8

0
0
.0

0
3
3
6
.2

0

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 9

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
7
1
 -

 R
E
S
 E

Q
U

IP
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
3
 -

 R
E
S
 B

LD
G

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
4
 -

 R
E
S
 -

 S
O

 W
A
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
5
 -

 R
E
S
 C

O
N

 S
V
C

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
8

,6
7

4
.0

0
1

8
,6

7
4

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
1
8
,6

7
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
7
 -

 R
E
S
 M

IS
C

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

,7
1

5
.0

0
3

2
,7

1
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
0
 -

 T
O

W
N

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E

3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
3
2
,7

1
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
7
9
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 G

M
F

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
9
5
 -

 R
E
S
E
R
V
E
S

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
7
8
 -

 G
M

F
R
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E

9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

1
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
2
3
9
,3

5
0
.0

0
7
9
,4

9
3
.9

1
9
,6

0
0
.0

0
1
5
0
,2

5
6
.0

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

1
4

4
,2

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

4
4

,2
0

0
.0

0
2

9
,9

5
5

.0
0

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
0

8
,7

4
5

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
2
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
8
,7

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
4
,5

0
0
.0

0
2
8
,8

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
,7

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 L

E
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
4
,2

0
0
.0

0
1
,1

5
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
3
,0

4
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
2
3
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V
 A

U
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
,0

0
0
.0

0



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

0

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
8
1
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

E
N

 A
D

 C
O

N
T
'D

  
  

1
5

 -
 C

E
M

E
T

E
R

IE
S

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
5

,1
5

0
.0

0
5

3
,6

5
0

.0
0

1
2

,6
3

8
.9

1
0

.0
0

4
1

,0
1

1
.0

9

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

3
8
.9

1
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

1
1
.0

9

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

8
,5

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,1

5
0
.0

0
5
3
,6

5
0
.0

0
1
2
,6

3
8
.9

1
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

1
1
.0

9

  
  

1
7

 -
 P

L
A

N
N

IN
G

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
3
 -

 C
O

N
T
 P

R
O

F
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
1
0
 -

 P
R
O

F
 S

E
R
V

5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
4

,1
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
6
,9

0
0
.0

0
4
,1

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
5
 -

 O
U

T
S
O

U
R
C
E
 O

T
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
0
,3

8
9
.0

0
1
8
6
,9

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

9
5

 -
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
1

4
1

,2
7

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

1
4

1
,2

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
1
4
1
,2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

,1
1

9
.0

0
4

5
,7

2
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

,3
9

4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
9
 -

 C
O

N
T
 S

V
S
 O

T
H

4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,1

1
9
.0

0
4
0
,7

2
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
,3

9
4
.0

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

1
8
6
 -

 O
U

T
S
 G

M
F
R

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,5

4
7
.7

6
4
7
2
,6

4
3
.2

8
-0

.0
4

  
  

9
1

 -
 G

M
F
R

6
3

0
,1

9
1

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

3
0

,1
9

1
.0

0
1

5
7

,5
4

7
.7

6
4

7
2

,6
4

3
.2

8
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
3
7
 -

 C
O

N
T
 O

U
T

6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
3
0
,1

9
1
.0

0
1
5
7
,5

4
7
.7

6
4
7
2
,6

4
3
.2

8
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
1
 -

 G
M

F
R
 P

E
R
S
O

N
N

4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
3
5
,9

6
8
.0

0
1
0
8
,9

9
2
.0

1
3
2
6
,9

7
6
.0

3
-0

.0
4

  
  

  
  
  
  
3
9
2
 -

 G
M

F
R
 C

O
N

T
R
A
C

1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
4
,2

2
3
.0

0
4
8
,5

5
5
.7

5
1
4
5
,6

6
7
.2

5
0
.0

0

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
4
,3

3
5
.0

0
6
,4

9
8
.3

1
0
.0

0
3
7
,8

3
6
.6

9

  
  

1
1

 -
 T

O
W

N
 H

A
L
L

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,5
3

5
.0

0
3

,5
4

3
.6

2
0

.0
0

2
6

,9
9

1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
0
,5

3
5
.0

0
3
,5

4
3
.6

2
0
.0

0
2
6
,9

9
1
.3

8

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
1
0
 -

 C
O

M
P
 E

Q
U

IP
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
3
,5

3
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
3
0
 -

 O
F
F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
1
,5

9
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,4

1
0
.0

0
1
,9

4
8
.6

2
0
.0

0
3
,4

6
1
.3

8

  
  

2
1

 -
 R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

9
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

9
0

0
.0

0
3

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
6

0
0

.0
0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
9
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
0
0
.0

0
3
0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
6
0
0
.0

0

  
  

2
2

 -
 B

U
N

G
A

N
U

T
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
,9

6
9

.6
9

0
.0

0
3

,0
3

0
.3

1



E
x

p
e

n
s
e

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 R
e

p
o

rt

A
LL

 M
o
n
th

s

F
U

N
D

: 
1

1
:0

4
 P

M

Ly
m

a
n

P
a
g
e
 1

1

0
9
/1

4
/2

0
2
3

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

B
U

D
G

E
T

Y
T
D

O
U

T
S
T
A
N

D
U

N
E
X
P
E
N

D
E
D

A
C
C
O

U
N

T
O

R
IG

IN
A
L

A
D

JU
S
T
M

E
N

T
N

E
T

N
E
T

E
N

C
U

M
B
A
LA

N
C
E

1
9
1
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 C

IP
 C

O
N

T
'D

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

6
9
.6

9
0
.0

0
3
,0

3
0
.3

1

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
,9

6
9
.6

9
0
.0

0
3
,0

3
0
.3

1

  
  

3
1

 -
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
 S

T
A

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,9
0

0
.0

0
6

8
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

,2
1

5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
7
0
 -

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
6
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,2

1
5
.0

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
7
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R
 E

Q
U

IP
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
6
8
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
7
,2

1
5
.0

0

1
9
5
 -

 R
S
U

 #
 5

7
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

8
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.4

8
0
.3

4

  
  

9
2

 -
 R

S
U

 #
 5

7
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,5
9

7
,2

4
5

.0
0

1
,3

9
9

,3
1

1
.1

8
4

,1
9

7
,9

3
3

.4
8

0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

8
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.4

8
0
.3

4

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
,5

9
7
,2

4
5
.0

0
1
,3

9
9
,3

1
1
.1

8
4
,1

9
7
,9

3
3
.4

8
0
.3

4

1
9
7
 -

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

9
7

 -
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
3

3
2

,9
6

3
.0

0
2

,2
2

1
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

4
.0

0
3

3
5

,1
8

3
.8

4
0

.0
0

0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
3
3
2
,9

6
3
.0

0
2
,2

2
1
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
4
.0

0
3
3
5
,1

8
3
.8

4
0
.0

0
0
.1

6

1
9
9
 -

 O
V
E
R
LA

Y
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
,6

0
7
.8

4
0
.0

0
1
3
,7

8
2
.6

0

  
  

9
9

 -
 N

O
T

 S
P

E
C

IF
IE

0
.0

0
1

5
,3

9
0

.4
4

1
5

,3
9

0
.4

4
1

,6
0

7
.8

4
0

.0
0

1
3

,7
8

2
.6

0

  
  

  
  
9
0
 -

 O
T
H

E
R

0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
,6

0
7
.8

4
0
.0

0
1
3
,7

8
2
.6

0

  
  

  
  
  
  
9
9
9
 -

 M
IS

C
0
.0

0
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
5
,3

9
0
.4

4
1
,6

0
7
.8

4
0
.0

0
1
3
,7

8
2
.6

0

F
in

a
l 
T
o
ta

ls
1
0
,3

1
5
,5

8
2
.0

0
6
2
,7

6
1
.4

4
1
0
,3

7
8
,3

4
3
.4

4
2
,8

3
6
,2

0
8
.3

0
5
,0

4
5
,7

0
1
.9

4
2
,4

9
6
,4

3
3
.2

0



ITEM #7: (a.) Planning Board Bylaws/Mission Statement



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

1 | P a g e

Article 1 - General Provisions 

1.1 The Planning Board (hereafter referred to as The Board) will conduct its business in 
accordance with Maine Revised Statutes Title 30A and 38; Town of Lyman Zoning 
Ordinance and Shoreland Zoning Ordinance (hereafter referred to as the LZOs); Town of 
Lyman Street Acceptance, Design and Construction Standards Ordinance; Planning Board 
Land Development and Subdivision Standards; the Town of Lyman Municipal Charter; and 
Roberts Rules of Order. 

1.2 The Board members are expected to review State and Local regulations to become 
knowledgeable with the regulations, and with Board Policies and Procedures. 

1.3 Conflict of Interest.   The Board members are required to consider applications and make 
decisions impartially. Any conflict of interest must be avoided. It is expected that a Board 
member will recuse him/herself from consideration of an applicant’s project if the Board 
member is aware of a conflict of interest. 

Types of conflict of interest may include: 
a. Financial interest in a project.
b. Blood/Marital relationship to the applicant within the 6th degree (see Attachment 4,

Table of Consanguinity from the Maine Municipal Association Planning Board Manual).
c. Board member bias as described in Section 1.4.

1.4  Bias.  Bias may be indicated by a Board member’s behavior or statements such that the 
Board member is perceived to be unable to make an impartial decision. Also, bias may be 
indicated by a personal or business relationship between the Board member and the 
applicant such that the Board member may be perceived as being unable to impartially 
judge the merits of the applicant’s project. 

The Board member subject to the bias allegations may choose to recuse him/herself from 
the discussion of the applicant’s project, and an alternate member may be designated by 
the Chair to be a full member for the consideration of the project. 

Burden of Proof/Board Procedure. The burden of proving bias is on the applicant. Any 
allegations of bias exhibited by a Board member must be accompanied by specific written 
examples of the alleged bias. The Board member shall be given adequate time, but no less 
than 24 hours, to review the bias allegations and an opportunity to respond to the 
allegations. The Board may vote to suspend action on the applicant’s project until the 
alleged bias is adjudicated.  

The Board should review allegations of bias in Executive Session as described in Section 
10. After reviewing the bias allegations and the Board member’s response, the Board
(without the Board member accused of bias) shall vote on the issue in open session.



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

2 | P a g e

1.5 Board member discussions/email or other correspondence. To avoid violations of the 
Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) and the constitutional right to due process, Board members 
should NOT have discussions with other Board members regarding an application or other 
substantive Board business outside an advertised Board meeting. Delivery of substantive 
information between meetings by email may be permissible as long as it is a one-way 
communication and no discussion of the information occurs outside the meeting by email 
or otherwise. 

Article 2 - Membership 

2.1 Appointments to The Board are to be made by the Town Manager with the concurrence 
of the Select Board, after a recommendation from The Board in accordance with LZO 
8.2.3.  

2.2 Appointees must be registered voters, and residents of Lyman. 

2.3 The Board will consist of five full members and two alternate members. 

2.4 The term of each member is three years, unless otherwise specified by the Select Board. 

2.5 When there is a permanent vacancy on The Board, the Chair shall request a motion to 
move the senior alternate to fill the vacancy and The Board shall vote on the same. 

2.6 Any member of The Board may be removed for just cause in accordance with Title 30A 
M.R.S.A., Section 2601, the Town of Lyman Municipal Charter and LZO 8.2.5. The term just
cause shall include failure to attend three consecutive Board meetings without approval
of the Chair.

Article 3 - Officers and their Duties 

3.1 The officers of The Board shall consist of the Chair, Vice-Chair, and Secretary. The Chair 
and Vice-Chair are to be full members.  

3.2 The Chair presides at all meetings and hearings of The Board. The Chair has the authority 
to appoint all committees and to call all work sessions and to preside over executive 
sessions. 

3.3 The Vice-Chair acts for the Chair in the Chair’s absence. 

3.4 The Secretary is responsible for all minutes and records of The Board, notices of meetings 
and hearings, and correspondence of The Board.  



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

3 | P a g e

3.5 The election of officers shall take place in July of each year or as soon as possible 
thereafter. 

3.6 Nominations of officers shall be made from full voting members of The Board. The 
candidates receiving a majority vote are elected. The term of office is one year or until the 
successor takes office. 

3.7 Vacancies of officers will be filled using normal election procedures. 

Article 4 - Alternate Members 

4.1 Alternate Board members are expected to attend all meetings and workshops and may 
participate in all proceedings but may not vote on a project that is before the Board 
unless the Chair has designated an alternate to fill a full member’s seat for that project. 
Alternate members may sign plans and use permits on a project when they have been 
designated by the Chair to fill the seat of a full member. 

Article 5 - Planning Board Clerk 

5.1 The Clerk provides administrative support to The Board, and, under the supervision of the 
Secretary, is responsible for all minutes and records of The Board, notices of meetings and 
hearings, and correspondence of The Board. The Clerk must keep records of all 
resolutions, votes, transactions, correspondence, findings and conclusions of The Board. 
All records are public information and may be inspected during normal business hours of 
the Clerk, with proper notice. 

5.2 The Clerk shall maintain approved copies of the Board By-Laws, Mission Statement, and 
reports to the Board of Selectmen.  

Article 6 - Powers and Duties of the Board 

6.1 The Board shall perform such duties and exercise such powers as are provided in 
Municipal Ordinances and Planning Board Regulations and the laws of the State of Maine. 

6.2 The Board may obtain goods and services it finds necessary to properly perform its 
function within the limits of appropriations made for that purpose. 

Article 7 - Meetings 

7.1 Regular meetings are to be held on the 1st and 3rd Wednesday of each month at a time 
specified by The Board. Meetings are held at the Town Office or another suitable meeting 
place. Special meetings may be called by the Chair, or upon request of a majority of The 
Board, or as requested by the Board of Selectmen, provided that notice thereof is given to 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

4 | P a g e

each Board member at least 24 hours in advance and that no business may be conducted 
other than as specified in said notice. 

Refer to Attachment 3 for notification requirements. 

All meetings of The Board shall be held in accordance with the Maine Freedom of Access 
Act, Maine Revised Statute Title 1, Chapter 13, Public Records and Proceedings and the 
requirements of the LZOs 

Notice of all Board meetings shall be given as required by law, and all such meetings shall 

be open to the public except as otherwise provided by law. Notice of meetings shall be 

posted at the Lyman Town Hall, and on the Town’s all official Town digital media platforms, 

at least one working day before the scheduled meeting. 

Refer to Attachment 1 for sample Planning Board Meeting Opening Remarks. 

7.2 All meetings are open to the public with exception of an Executive Session. Normally, with 
the exception of a public hearing, the public is barred from addressing The Board or 
applicant during a meeting, unless The Board by a majority vote permits the public to 
speak. 

7.3 A Board meeting cannot take place without a quorum present. A quorum will consist of 
three members without any of the three having a conflict of interest with any of the 
projects before the Board. The Board may conduct regular business but will not be able to 
hear anything having to do with the project with the conflict, unless another member 
arrives that has no conflict of interest. 

7.4 In the event a quorum is not present for a Board meeting, workshop or site walk, the 
Board shall reschedule with proper notice by the Clerk. 

7.5 All comments addressed to The Board must be made through the Chair. 

7.6 A majority vote of The Board is required to pass any motion. The Chair is a full voting 
member. 

7.7 When a motion results in a tie vote the Motion Fails. 

7.8 All project decisions made by The Board are based on the project meeting all Local, State 
and Federal Laws, Rules and Regulations. 

Article 8 - Agendas 

8.1 All agendas are set by The Board or the Chair. 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

5 | P a g e

8.2 Normal meeting agendas are to be posted in accordance with State statute. Special 
meetings and workshops will be noticed and posted as per section 7.1 of this by-law. 

8.3 New applications, when deemed complete and in accordance with the regulations by the 
Code Enforcement Officer and The Board, may be placed on the next available agenda as 
determined by The Board, subject to Board meeting and public hearing requirements. 

Article 9 – Public Hearings 

9.1 Public hearings of The Board shall be called as required by the LZOs or on such other 
occasions, as a majority of The Board may deem appropriate. Notice of all such hearings 
shall be given as required by law and the LZOs, and shall include the date, time and place 
of the hearing and a general description of the subject matter.  

Refer to Attachment 3 for notification requirements. 

The Chair shall convene all hearings by describing the purpose of the hearing and the 

general procedures to be followed. The Board may receive any oral or documentary 

material but shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial or unduly repetitious material. Every party 

shall have the right to present its material in the order determined by the Chair and without 

interruption, provided, however, that the Chair may impose such reasonable time limits as 

may be necessary to ensure that all parties have an adequate opportunity to be heard.  

Refer to Attachment 2 for sample Planning Board Public Hearing Opening Remarks. 

Article 10 - Executive Sessions 

10.1 Upon a majority vote of the Board members present, the Board may call an executive 
session to discuss a personnel issue with a Board member or to discuss pending or 
potential litigation with the Town Attorney. Within the executive session the Chair is 
responsible to ensure that only the matter at hand is discussed and that no official action 
be taken. No votes shall be taken in executive session. 

Article 11 - Amendments 

11.1 The By-Laws may be amended by a majority vote of The Board at a regularly scheduled 
meeting. 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

6 | P a g e

Article 12 - Severability 

12.1 The invalidity of any section or provision of these By-Laws does not invalidate any other 
section or provision of these By-Laws. 

Attachments: 
1. Sample Planning Board Meeting Opening Remarks
2. Sample Planning Board Public Hearing Opening Remarks
3. Notification Requirements for Board Meetings, Site Walks, Public Hearings, and

minimum time for Site Walks and Public Hearings
4. Table of Consanguinity
5. Remote Participation Policy

ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE PLANNING BOARD AT A REGULAR MEETING ON: 

August 16, 2023 

Rod Tetu Chair 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

7 | P a g e

Attachment 1 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING OPENING REMARKS 

Welcome to the (date) meeting of the Lyman Planning Board.  This 
meeting will come to order. This is a public proceeding and unless the Board 
specifically votes to go into executive session, you have the right to hear 
everything that is being said and to look at all the exhibits that are offered. If 
the Board votes to go into executive session, the reason for the same shall be 
stated.  Please notify the Chairman if you are having difficulty seeing or hearing. 
This meeting is being livestreamed and recorded for YouTube. 

In each instance, the burden is upon the applicant to demonstrate 
compliance with the provisions of the applicable ordinance or ordinances. 

 After the Board votes on the merits of each project it will prepare a 
written opinion which will be forwarded within seven (7) days. 

The Board works from a prepared agenda and will be considering this 
meeting’s items in the following order: 

ROLL CALL 

• Determine if PB quorum is present. Designate alternate as voting

member if necessary.

REGULAR MEETING NEW BUSINESS 

• List applicants

• List other meeting topics

MINUTES 

• Review and approve minutes

OLD BUSINESS/MAIL/OPEN ISSUES 

• List applicants/status

• Discuss mail

• Discuss any other open issues



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

8 | P a g e

Attachment 2
PLANNING BOARD 

PUBLIC HEARING OPENING REMARKS 

   Welcome to the _(Date)___  Planning Board Public Hearing 

This hearing will come to order. 

The Lyman Planning Board is holding this Public Hearing to review the 
applications of: 

_______________________________________ 

This is a public proceeding and you have the right to hear everything that is being said 
and to look at all the exhibits that are offered. Please notify the Chairman if you are 
having difficulty seeing or hearing the presentation.   

This meeting is being livestreamed and recorded to YouTube. 

All persons speaking will be asked to first state their name and address or affiliation.  All 
questions and comments will be directed to and through the Chairman.  It is required 
that you sign the sign in sheet to document your attendance at this hearing.  

Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

9 | P a g e

Attachment 3 

Planning Board Notification and Minimum Time Requirements 

1. PB Meetings and Site Walks – Publish notice one week in advance on Town Web/BB/Sign.

2. PB Public Hearings on SPR and Preliminary Subdivision Application – Notify CEO, SB, and
ZBA 20 days in advance; Using list provided by applicant, notify abutters 20 days in advance
by certified mail; Publish notice two weeks in advance on Town Web/BB/Sign/Library;
Publish notice once in newspaper 14 days in advance.

3. PB Public Hearings on Contract Zoning SPR - Notify CEO, SB, and ZBA 20 days in advance;
Using list provided by applicant, notify abutters 20 days in advance by certified mail; Publish
notice two weeks in advance on Town Web/BB/Sign/Library; Publish notice twice in
newspaper, first notice at least 14 days in advance, second notice at least 7 days in
advance.

4. PB Public Hearing on LZO Amendments - Notify CEO, SB, and ZBA 20 days in advance; Using
list provided by applicant, notify abutters 20 days in advance by certified mail; Publish
notice two weeks in advance on Town Web/BB/Sign/Library; Publish notice twice in
newspaper, first notice at least 14 days in advance, second notice at least 7 days in
advance. NOTE - refer to Lyman Charter Section 3.15.4 for additional requirements to place
LZO Amendments on Town ballot.

5. Minimum Time between PB vote that SPR application is complete or acceptance of
Subdivision Preliminary Plan and Site Walk/Public Hearing:

a. Site Walk – 10 days to allow publishing notice on Town Web/BB/sign
b. Public Hearing – four weeks to allow required notification of CEO, SB and ZBA

Abbreviations/notes: 

BB – Bulletin Board in Town Hall PB – Planning Board 

CEO – Code Enforcement Officer SB – Select Board 

Days – calendar days Sign – Illuminated sign in front of Town Hall 

Library – Community Library; 10 John Street SPR – Site Plan Review per LZO Article 8 

LZO – Town of Lyman Zoning Ordinance Web – Town of Lyman Website; lyman-
me.gov 

Newspaper – a newspaper of general 
circulation 

ZBA – Zoning Board of Appeals; refer to LZO 
Article 9 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

10 | P a g e

Attachment 4 



Town of Lyman, Maine 
Planning Board Bylaws – August 2023 

11 | P a g e

Attachment 5 
Town of Lyman Planning Board 

Remote Participation Policy 

Pursuant to 1 M.R.S. § 403-B, and after public notice and hearing, the Town of Lyman Planning Board 
(PB)    adopts the following policy to govern the participation, via remote methods, of PB members and 
the public in the public proceedings or meetings of the PB. 

PB Members are expected to be physically present for meetings except when not practicable, such as 
in the case of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the PB to meet via remote methods, or an 
illness or temporary absence of a member that causes significant difficulty traveling to the meeting 
location. All PB meetings will be accessible by a remote platform when possible. A member who is 
unable to attend a meeting in person will notify the PB chair or presiding officer as far in advance as 
possible.  

Remote methods of participation may include telephonic or video technology allowing simultaneous 
reception of information and may include other means necessary to accommodate disabled persons. 
Remote participation will not be by text-only means such as e-mail, text messages, or chat functions.  

Applicants appearing before the PB may be allowed to participate via remote methods at the 
discretion of the PB Chair or designee.  

The public will be provided a meaningful opportunity to attend via remote methods. If public input is 
allowed or required at    the meeting, an effective means of communication between the PB members 
and the public will also be provided.  The PB chairperson may instruct the moderator to force mute 
members of the public who are disruptive to the proceedings. The public will also be provided an 
opportunity to attend the meeting in person unless there is an emergency or urgent issue that 
requires the entire PB to meet using remote methods. 

Notice of all meetings will be provided in accordance with 1 M.R.S. § 406 and any applicable charter, 
ordinance, policy, or bylaw. When the public may attend via remote methods,     notice will include the 
means by which the public may access the meeting remotely and will provide a method for disabled 
persons to request necessary accommodation to access the meeting. Notice will also identify a 
location where the public may attend the meeting in person. The PB will not restrict public 
attendance to remote methods except in the case of an emergency or urgent issue that requires the 
PB to meet using remote methods of attendance. 

The PB will make all documents and materials to be considered by the PB available, electronically or 
otherwise, to the public who attend remotely to the same extent customarily available to the public 
who attend in person, provided no additional costs are incurred by the PB. 





LYMAN PLANNING BOARD 

MISSION STATEMENT 2023 

The Lyman Planning Board is entrusted with the task of promoting the health, 

safety and general welfare of the residents of the Town of Lyman.  The Board 

seeks to preserve the rural character of the Town, respect the Town’s historical 

legacy, acknowledge the recreational opportunities afforded in Town, and protect 

the values of property within the Town. To do so, the Board encourages the most 

appropriate use of land throughout the Town and promotes rational and 

environmentally sound economic development. 

The Board aims to balance the conservation of the beauty of our shared natural 

resources with residential development and commercial enterprise.  The Board 

applies the directives of the Comprehensive Plan and the Town Zoning and Shore 

Land Zoning Ordinances as guidance for its decision-making on behalf of the 

Town of Lyman, 

The Board operates in the service of property owners of the Town of Lyman, 

demonstrating respect for all those who appear before it and adhering to the 

principles of impartiality, integrity and professionalism. 

Adopted by vote of the Planning Board at a regular meeting on: 

August 2, 2023 

Rod Tetu Chair 



TOWN OF LYMAN 
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING WARRANT 

TO KATRINA RANDALL, RESIDENT IN THE TOWN OF LYMAN, COUNTY OF YORK, AND THE 

STATE OF MAINE. 

GREETINGS: In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of 

the Town of Lyman, qualified to vote in Town affairs, to meet at the Lyman Town Hall on Tuesday October 

3, 2023 at 7:00 PM and then there to act on articles numbered 1 through 2 as set out below. The election of 

Moderator will take place at 6:50 P.M. 

ARTICLE 1: To choose a Moderator by written ballot to preside at said meeting. 

ARTICLE 2:  To see if the Town will vote to appropriate from surplus the sum of $134,746 for the salaries 

and benefits of the separate and distinct administrative positions of the Town Clerk and the 

Select Board Clerk.  

Current Fiscal 

Years Budget 

Selectmen’s  

recommendation 

Budget Committees 

recommendation 

$0.00 $0.00 $134,746.00 

         Selectmen’s vote:   4-1-0       Budget Committee’s Vote: 5-1-0 

Given under our hand at Lyman, Maine this __18th _  day of __September _______, A.D., 2023. 

______ 

Ralph “Rusty” Blackington, Chair Thomas Hatch, Vice Chair 

____________ 

Jessica Picard Victoria Gavel  

Amber Swett 

COPY
ITEM #7: (d.) Warrant




